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MATERIALS AND TESTS TECHNICAL ADVISORY 2-02

TO: Division Engineers

FROM: Larry Lockett M

Materials and Tests Erigineer

RE: Shipping Temperature of
PG 76-22

Effective July 10, 2002 Ergon, Inc. is allowed a maximum allowable shipping
temperature of 380°F (193°C) for PG 76-22 as per the recommendations of Ergons
published procedure for handling, storage and mixing. This increase in shipping
temperature has been shown not to be damaging to Ergons PG 76-22. This does not
affect Ergon, Inc.’s PG 67-22, PG 64-22P, PG 58-22 or Emulsions and Cutback shipping
temperatures.
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